
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Lucas J. Hall
To: R5AirEnforcement; Schaufelberger, Daniel; Dawson, Matthew; r5hearingclerk
Cc: Claire A. Manning; Anne T. Rutledge
Subject: In Re Hiel Enterprises and Hiel Trucking, Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0036
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:00:34 AM

Good morning,
 
Pursuant to the attached Consent Agreement and Final Order entered in the above-captioned
Region 5 EPA Proceeding, I am notifying you that Respondents, Hiel Enterprises, Inc. and Hiel
Trucking, Inc., have remitted payment of the civil penalty for docket number CAA-05-2023-0036.
This email is being sent to fulfill the Hiel Entities’ obligations under Paragraph 37 of said CAFO.
Please confirm receipt of the payment if possible, and let me know if you require any additional
information.
 
Thanks,
Lucas J. Hall
Brown, Hay & Stephens, LLP
205 S. Fifth Street, P.O. Box 2459, Springfield, IL 62705
217.544.8491 (o) | 217.544.9609 (f)
Firm Website |
 

Brown, Hay & Stephens, LLP is an Illinois registered limited liability partnership that has elected to be governed by the Revised Uniform
Partnership Act (2001). Member, Meritas Law Firms Worldwide. Visit Meritas at www.meritas.org
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This entire e-mail may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the
attorney-client and/or work product privilege. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, DO NOT READ IT, then reply to
the sender that you have received the e-mail in error, THEN DELETE IT. Thank you.

 
 

mailto:lhall@bhslaw.com
mailto:R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov
mailto:schaufelberger.daniel@epa.gov
mailto:Dawson.Matthew@epa.gov
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:cmanning@bhslaw.com
mailto:arutledge@bhslaw.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bhslaw.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cec34b95f1b4b475346fb08dbbabbe031%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638309088335504648%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hGDArznDaXH25c8bHKBTYv0Gy2LmhvYg%2FAbrhBi%2BXSs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.meritas.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cec34b95f1b4b475346fb08dbbabbe031%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638309088335504648%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IglhR1iAP%2Bv6XgDdfHpDbDSEu3wn7lUSgIwMIcqbxOo%3D&reserved=0

